

Iman Karkehabadi

Montreal, Quebec, Canada



iman.k360@gmail.com



4384933022



[linkedin.com/in/iman-karkehabadi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/iman-karkehabadi)

Summary

Experience in testing tools such as Katalon Studio, selenium, JMeter, Burp, Test project, Postman and proficiency with API testing, System testing, Regression testing and User-Acceptance Testing.

Experience in development environments such as IntelliJ, Android Studio, Eclipse and Working knowledge of Java, Kotlin, Groovy and third party SDKs

Ability to Execute functional and non-functional testing Manual and Automation based on scripting.

Experience in design and develop test cases for the various platform such as Android ,Web and iOS

Integration skills with Jira, XRAY, Git, FireBase, Google Analytics and . . .

Using best practices and techniques for write and develop automation and manual testing such as data-driven testing capabilities and

Experience working closely with the Product Owners, developers, and Scrum Masters to resolve issues by analyzing to determine the cause of any defects.

Continuously Contribute to improvement and prevention efforts across all aspect of the software development lifecycle.

Researching and providing solutions and to add, modify, or continuously enhance created automated scripts and Manual testing as well.

In addition to having more than eight years' experience in Information Technology, I have spent the last three years performing software testing and Quality Assurance

Familiarity with the banking IT industry.

Experience



QA and Software developer

Freelance Software Development
Nov 2019 - Present (2 years 8 months +)



Test automation developer

Sadad Informatic Corporation
Jun 2019 - Nov 2021 (2 years 6 months)

Created and executed over 750 test cases on the android, iOS and Web application on the one of the top rated and downloaded Online Bank application (over 5 million user).

Make regression testing by making test suite and collection over 28 widgets (30% automated) and write detailed Bug report, review documents and customer review data analysis.

Continued Collaboration with QA's, native mobile, web front and end developers to debug and resolve defects.

Software Engineer

Sadad Informatic Corporation

Aug 2017 - Jun 2019 (1 year 11 months)

Resolving customer complaints on banking Web and Mobile application, Collaborating with developer team on reporting and resolving defects and bugs, managing database records, Creating reports on customer service issues .

Researcher

Sadad Informatic Corporation

Aug 2013 - Aug 2017 (4 years 1 month)

Writing proposals and delivering presentations with Assisting management with budget and time schedules on Projects: M-POS, Cloud POS, IntelliNAC, ETC & ORT and Electronic billing (EBPP)

Education

CDI College

Programmer Analyst

Jan 2021 - Jan 2023

Islamic Azad University

Master's degree, Management Information Systems, General

2018 - 2020

Islamic Azad University

Bachelor's degree, Mechanical Engineering

2004 - 2009

Licenses & Certifications

IELTS - IELTS Official

00857

• Business developing in bank services - FSM

TEF - CCI Paris

Issued Oct 2017 - Expires Oct 2019



FMEA - Islamic Azad University

CCA Certified Coding Associate (CCA) Java Level 1 - Cambridge Certification Authority

CCA Certified Coding Associate (CCA) java level 2 - Cambridge Certification Authority



Android The Complete 8.0 Oreo Developer Course - Udemy



The Complete Software Testing - Udemy

Skills

java • kotlin • Katalon Studio • Test Automation • REST APIs • Manual Testing • Mobile Testing • Groovy • Selenium • SQL